un vWly

Becky Magestro

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Patrick Singer; City Manager; City Clerk Staff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Service Information Form

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Citizen Service Information Form

This form is used to apply to City of Whitewater Boards, Committees or
Commissions.

Date 10/1/2024

Applicant Information

First Name Nicholas

Last Name Petreikis

Home Address 222 S 4th St

City Whitewater

State Wi

Zip Code 53190

Home Phone Number 7158910133

Cell Number 7158910133

Email Address petreikin02@uww.edu

Boards/Committees/Commissions of Interest

Select all Boards, Board of Zoning Appeals, Community Involvement & Cable TV
Committees & Commissions  Commission, Equal Opportunities Commission

you are applying for by

checking each box:

Give a brief overview of | am a student of UW-Whitewater originally from Eagle River,
your background, WI. I'm currently a junior majoring in Public Policy and
experience, interest, or Administration. I'm currently employed at the University Center

concerns pertainingtothe o campus as a Computer Assistant It where my
selected board(s), responsibilities include overseeing the maintenance and



committee(s) or
commission(s).

Optional: Upload
supportive documents
(resume, recommendation
letter, etc.)

Indicate whether you are
available during the day or
the early evening for a short
interview with the City
Manager & Common
Council President.

implementation of all technology for the dining contractor. | am
also extracurricularly involved as President of a student
organization, the Coalition Against Sexual and Interpersonal
Violence, as Senate Parliamentarian for the Whitewater
Student Government, as Vice Chair of Educational Outreach
for the Segregated University Fee Allocation Committee, and
was recently selected to serve on the Dean's Advisory Council
for the College of Letters & Sciences. | would love to get more
involved with my community beyond the university and think
this is a valuable way to do so.

Petreikis - Resume.pdf

I'm available from 12:30-1:30 PM every weekday.

Business/Employer Information

Business/Employer Name
Business/Employer Address
City

State

Zip Code

Business/Employer Phone
Number

Reference #1 Full Name

Reference #1 Address &
Phone Number

Reference #2 Full Name

Reference #2 Address &
Phone Number

University of Wisconsin-Whitewater
800 W Main St

Whitewater

Wi

53190

262 472 5749

Orin Smith

901 W Starin Rd, Whitewater, WI - 608-739-1604

Josh Crawford

190 Hamilton Green Way, UC 250A, Whitewater, WI - 262 472
5749

Regular Board, Committee and Commission members are expected to attend at
least three-quarters of the meetings each year. Alternate members are always



